
STATUS AS ON 22/03/2016 

 

 
LIST OF MEMBERS OF SERCs 

 

Sl.

No. 

Name of Electricity 

Regulatory Commission & 

Address 

Members (Shri / Ms) Telephone 

 

Fax/E-mail  address 

1. CENTRAL ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

3rd & 4th Floors,  
Chanderlok Building, 

36, Janpath,  

New Delhi-110001 

Tel. No.011-23353503 

Fax No.011-23753923 
 

Website:  www.cercind.gov.in 

 

A.K. Singhal 

Member 

 
 

011-23753914 (O) 

0129-4145604(R) 

09811423756 (M) 

011-23753923 

aksinghal@cercind.gov.in 

 
 

A.S. Bakshi 

Member 

011-23753912 (O) 

011-25134548 (R) 

09868141457  (M) 

011-23753923 

asbakshi@hotmail.com 

 

 

Dr. M.K. Iyer 

Member 

011-23753913 (O) 

09879200625 (M)                        
 

011-23753923 

 

2. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ANDHRA PRADESH 

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION 

D.No.11-4-660, 4th & 5th Floors 

Singareni Bhavan, Red Hills, 

Khairatabad, 
Hyderabad 500 004 

Website: www.ercap.org  

aperc@ercap.org / 

www.aperc.gov.in  

PABX :040-
23397381/399/556/656 

Dr. Pervela Raghu 

Member (Fin.) 

040-23397496 (O) 

09989271531  (M) 

040-23397378  

memberf@aperc.gov.in 

Pendyala Rama 

Mohan 

Member (Tech.) 

 

 
 

040-23391973 (O) 

07093004634  (M) 

040-23397378  

membert@aperc.gov.in 

 

3. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

ASSAM ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Assam Electricity Board 

Complex 

6 Mile Dwarandar 

G.S. Road 
Guwahati – 781 022 

Assam 

E-Mail: aerc_ghy@hotmail.com  

Phone:0361- 

2334442/2234472 
Website: http:/www.aerc.nic.in 

Dipak Chakravarty 

Member  

 

 

 

0361-2234471 (O) 

09435054225  (M) 

0361-2234432  

aerc_ghy@hotmail.com 

 

Subhash Chandra 

Das 
Member  

0361-2234472 (O) 

09954944044 (M) 
 

0361-2234432  

subhashdas55@gmail.com / 
aerc_guwahati@hotmail.com 

 

4. ARUNACHAL PRADESH STATE 

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION  

Sector-A, Opp. Industrial Area, 

Naharlagan,  

PIN – 791 110  
(Arunachal Pradesh) 

..... 

Member 

 

 

..... 

 

 

 

..... 

 

mailto:aperc@ercap.org
mailto:subhashdas55@gmail.com


5. BIHAR STATE ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Ground Floor 

Vidyut Bhavan-II 
BSEB Complex 

Bailey Road 

Patna – 800021. 

(Bihar).  

0612-6526749  / 

0612-2505280 
 

S.C. Jha  

Member 

 

 
Rajeev Amit 

Member 

 

 

0612-2504281 (O) 

09955990361/094

31215354 (M) 

 
0612-2504484 (O) 

09560633222 (M) 

scjha6@rediffmail.com 

 

 

 
member@berc.co.in 

rajeev.amit@rediffmail.com 

6. CHHATTISGARH STATE 

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION 

Irrigation Colony, Shanti 

Nagar, 
Raipur – 492 001 

(Chhattisgarh) 

Ph.:0771-4048788;  

Fax:0771-4073553; 

E-mail:cserc.sec.cg@nic.in 

Web site: www.cserc.cg.nic.in 
 

V.K.  Shrivastava 

Member 

0771-4073551(O) 

0771-4270810(R) 

09425501339 (M) 

09425203822 (M) 

 

0771-2445847 

cserc.member.cg@nic.in 

7. DELHI ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Viniyamak Bhawan, C-Block, 

Shivalik, Near Malviya Nagar,            

New Delhi-110 017. 
Tele: 011- 

26673610/26673605 

Website: www.dercind.org 

 

B.P. Singh 

Member 

011-41601642 (O) 

011-27471173 (R) 

09650990898 (M) 

member2@derc.gov.in 

..... 

Member 

011-41080415(O) 

 

member1@derc.gov.in 

 

8. GUJARAT  ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

6th Floor, GIFT ONE, 
Road 5C, Zone 5,  

GIFT City, 

Gandhinagar - 382 355 

(Gujarat) 

Phone:079-23602000 
Fax:-079-23602054 - 055 

Website: www.gercin.org 

Email: gerc@gercin.org  

 

K.M. Shringarpure 

Member (Finance) 

 

079-23602015 (O) 

 

 

memberf@gercin.org 

 

P.J. Thakkar 

Member (Technical)  

 

079-23602000 (O) 

 

079-23602054/55 

member@gercin.org 

9. 

 

 
 

 

 

HARYANA   ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Bays No.33-36, Sector - 4 
Panchkula (Haryana) - 134112 

Website: www.herc.nic.in 

 

Email: herc@chd.nic.in 

 

M.S. Puri 

Member 

0172-2572996 (O)  

0986889967    (M) 

 

0172-2572359 

herc@chd.nic.in 
member2.herc@nic.in 

..... 

Member 

0172-2582598 (O)  

 

0172-2572359 

herc@chd.nic.in 

 

mailto:member@berc.co.in
http://www.cserc.cg.nic.in/
mailto:herc@chd.nic.in
mailto:herc@chd.nic.in


10. HIMACHAL PRADESH    

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION 

Keonthal Commercial Complex, 
Khalini, 

Shimla – 171002 (HP) 

EPABX: 

0177-2627263,2627907-8 

Website: www.hperc.org.in 

 

..... 

Member 

..... ..... 

11. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

JHARKHAND STATE 
ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION, 

2nd Floor, Rajendra 

JawanBhavan-cum-Sainik 

Bazar, Main Road, 
Ranchi 834 001 (Jharkhand) 

Email: jserc@sancharnet.in   

 

Sunil Verma 
Member 

 

0651-2330926 (O) 
 

0651-2330924 
linus.verma@gmail.com 

Rabindra Narayan 
Singh 

Member (Technical) 

0651-2330763 (O) 
09471738630 (M) 

0651-2330924 
rabindranarayans@gmail.co

m 

12. JOINT ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

FOR MANIPUR & MIZORAM 

TBL Bhawan, 2nd – 5th Floor, E-
18, Peter Street, Khatla, 

Aizawl,  

Mizoram-796001. 

Phone No.:0389-2336555 / 

2335625 (O) 
Fax No.:0389-2336299 /  

0389-2335523 

..... 

Member 

 

0389-2335524 (O) 

 

 

0389-2336299 / 2335523 

jerc.mm@gmail.com 

 

13. J&K STATE ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

 

(MAY TO OCTOBER)  

 
101, Sector-A, Hyderpora 

Chowk,  Srinagar-190014 

  

Tel. No.:0194-2434582 

Fax No.:0194-2431817 
E-mail : jkserc@gmail.com; 

jkserc@nic.in 

 

(NOVEMBER TO APRIL) 

 

Ambedkar (Panama) Chowk, 
Railway Road, Jammu – 

180006 

  

Tel. No.:0191-2470160 / 

2470183 
Fax No.:0191-2470163 / 

2479367 

E-mail : jkserc@gmail.com; 

jkserc@nic.in 

 

...... 

Member (Fin.) 

 

 

 
..... 

Member (Tech.) 

 

 

 

                        

.......... 

 

 

jkserc@gmail.com/  

jkserc@hotmail.com 

jkserc@nic.in 

 
 

0191-2454420  

 

 

 



14. JOINT ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

FOR GOA & ALL UTS EXCEPT 

DELHI 
Vanijya Nikunj, 2nd Floor, 

HSIIDC Office Complex, Udyog 

Vihar, Phase-V,  

Gurgaon – 122 016 (Haryana) 

Website: www.jercuts.gov.in 

 

Neerja Mathur 

Member 

 

 
 

0124-2875300/ 

0124-2342851 (O) 

  

  
 

 

0124-2342853 

memberjerc@gmail.com 

 

 
 

 

15. 
 

 

 

 

 

KARNATAKA   ELECTRICITY 
REGULATORY COMMISSION 

No. 9/2, Mahalaxmi 

Chambers, 6th & 7th Floor, 

M.G.Road,  

Bangalore-560001 
www.kerc.org  

Website: www.kar.nic.in/kerc 

Kerc@vsnl.in  

kankerc@e-tapaal.com  

www.karnataka.gov.in/kerc 

 

H.D. Arun Kumar 
Member 

 

080-25320358 (O) 
 

080-25320338 
kerc35@bsnl.in 

D.B. Manival Raju 

Member 

 

080-25320357 (O) 

  

080-25320338 

kerc35@bsnl.in 

16. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

KERALA STATE ELECTRICITY 
REGULATORY COMMISSION 

K.P.F.C. Bhavanam 

C.V. Raman Pillai Road 

Vellayambalam 

Thiruvananthapuram 695010 
T.N.0471-2735544 

Email: kserc@erckerala.org 

Website:erckerala.org 

K. Vikraman Nair 
Member 

 

0471-2735566 (O) 
0470-2692500 (R)         

 09400522500 (M)                 

..... 

S. Venugopal 

Member (Finance) 

0471-2735555 (0)  

0471-2735588 

08281120020 (M) 

si.venu@gmail.com 

17. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MADHYA PRADESH 

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION 
Metro Plaza, 3rd & 4th Floor, E-

5, Arera Colony, Bittan Market,  

Bhopal – 462 016 

Tele:0755-2463585/2464643 

Fax:0755-2766851 
Website: www.mperc.org 

mperc@mperc.org  

Email: 

secretary@mperc.nic.in 

 

A.B. Bajpai 

Member 

0755-2463766 (O) 

09425609337 / 

09425805859 (M) 

0755-2430158 (Fax) 

memabb@mperc.nic.in / 

awadhbiharibajpai@gmail.co
m 

 

Alok Gupta 

Member 

 

0755-2462961 (O) 

08989660235 (M) 

09868913762 (M) 

0755-2430158 

alokgupta53@yahoo.co.in 

18. MAHARASHTRA    

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

World Trade Centre, 

Centre No. 1, 13th Floor, Cuffee 

Parade, Mumbai – 400 005 

MERC Board Nos: 
022-22163964/22163965/ 

22163969 

Website: www.mercindia.com 

Mercindia@mercindia.com    

 

Azeez M. Khan 

Member 

022-22151566 (O) 

09821246128 (M) 

022-22163976 

azeez.khan@merc.gov.in 
 

 

Deepak Lad 

Member 

022-22163966 (O) 

  

022-22163976 

deepak.lad@merc.gov.in 

 

mailto:kerc35@bsnl.
mailto:kerc35@bsnl.


19. MEGHALAYA STATE 

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION 

Lower Lachumiere, New 
Administrative Bldg., 1st Floor 

(Left Wing), 

East Khasi Hills District 

Shillong – 793 001 (Meghalaya) 

 

..... 

Member 

 

 
 

..... ..... 

20. NAGALAND ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION  
Old MLA Hostel Complex,  

Kohima – 797 001  

(Nagaland) 

www.nerc.org.in 

  

Er. Imlikumzuk Ao 

Chairperson-cum-
Member 

 

 

0370-2292101 (O) 

                        
 

 

 

 

0370-2292104  

nerc_kohima@yahoo.com 
 

 

 

 

21. 
 

 

 

 

 

ODISHA  ELECTRICITY 
REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Bidyut Niyamak Bhavan,  

Unit – VIII, 

Bhubaneshwar – 751 012 

PBX:0674-2396117 / 

                 2393097 
Fax: 0674-2393306/ 2395781 

Website: www.orierc.org 

info@orierc.org  

orierc@sancharnet.in       

       

Sivapada Swain 
Member 

0674-2393299 (O) 
09437052020 (M) 

 

0674-2395781/ 2393306 
sivapada@gmail.com 

Aswini Kumar Das 

Member  

0674-2393087 (O) 

0674-2393309 (R) 

09438129616 (M) 

0674-2393306/ 2395781 

aswini_kudas@yahoo.com 

orierc@rediffmail.com 

22. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

PUNJAB   STATE 
ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION 

SCO 220 – 221, 

Sector 34A 

Chandigarh 

Website: www.pserc.nic.in 
E-Mail: percchd8@hotmail.com 

 

Santokh Singh Sarna 
Member 

 

 

  

0172-2669799 (O) 
09646116002 (M) 

 

 

0172-2664758 
member1psercchd@gmail.co

m 

sssarna19@gmail.com 

 

..... 

Member  
 

0172-2613297 (O) 

 

0172-2664758 

member2psercchd@gmail.co
m 

 

23. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

RAJASTHAN ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Vidyut Viniyamak Bhawan, 

(Near State Motor Garage) 

Sahakar Marg, 
Jaipur – 302 001 

RERC  Board Nos: 

0141-2741181/2741016 

Website: www.rerc.gov.in 

E-mail rercjpr@yahoo.co.in   
  

Vinod Pandya 

Member 

 

0141-2741106 (O) 

0141-2701177 (R) 

09414044565 (M) 

0141-2741018 

rercjpr@yahoo.com 

Raghuvendra Singh 

Rathore 

Member 
 

0141-2741091 (O) 

0141-2441461 (R) 

09314931315  (M) 

0141-2741018 

rercjpr@yahoo.com 

24. SIKKIM STATE ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Gangtok (East Sikkim) 

P.O. Tadong 

Pin - 737 102 

..... 

Member 

 

 

 

..... 

 

..... 

25. 

 
 

 

TAMIL NADU ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 
19-A, Rukhmani Lakshmipathy 

Salai (Marshalls Road), 

G. Rajagopal 

Member 
 

 

044-28411373 (O) 

044-24844111 (R) 
 

044-24354982 

tnerc@nic.in 
 

mailto:orierc@rediffmail.com
mailto:member1psercchd@gmail.com
mailto:member1psercchd@gmail.com
mailto:tnerc@nic.in


 

 

Egmore, Chennai – 600 008 

Website: www.tnerc.org    

Em: tnerc@nic.in     

T.No.044-28411378 / 
28411379 

 

..... 

Member 

 

044-28411374 (D) 

 

044-24354982 

tnerc@nic.in 

 

26. TELANGANA STATE 

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION  

No.11-4-660, 5th Floor, 

Singareni Bhawan, Red Hills, 
Khairatabad, 

Hyderabad - 500 004 

PABX 

:23397381/399/556/0970 

L. Manohar Reddy 

Member (Tech.) 

 

 

 
H. Srinivasulu 

Member (Fin.) 

 

 

040-23397402 (O) 

040-27552514 (R) 

08790903997 (M) 

 

 
040-23397398 (O) 

09440802037 (M) 

 

040-23397489 

lalalmanohar@gmail.com / 

membertechnical@tserc.gov.i

n 

 
040-23397489  

srinivasulu_h@hotmail.com / 
memberfinance@tserc.gov.in 
 

 

27. TRIPURA ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

Buthoria, Choumuhani, 

Agartala – 799 001 
 

..... 

Member 

 

..... 

 

 

 

..... 

 

 

28. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

UTTAR  PRADESH 

ELECTRICITY REGULATORY 

COMMISSION 

Kishan Mandi Bhawan, 

2nd Floor, Gomti Nagar, 

Lucknow – 226010. 
Phone:0522-2720424,  

Fax: 0522-2720423 

Website: www.uperc.org 

Email: secretary@uperc.org  

 

Indu Bhushan Pandey 

Member 

0522-2720424 (O) 

 

ibpandey@uperc.org 

 

 

Suresh Kumar 

Agarwal 

Member 

 

0522-2720421 (O) 

09793854444 (M) 

 

0522-2720423 

skagarwal@uperc.org 

 

29. 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

UTTARAKHAND ELECTRICITY 
REGULATORY COMMISSION  

'Vidyut Niyamak Bhawan',  

Near ISBT, P.O. Majra 

Dehradun – 248171 

(Uttarakhand) 

Tele:0135-2641115/2641119 
Website : www.uerc.gov.in 

E-mail : 

uttaranchalerc@rediffmail.com 

K.P. Singh 
Member (Technical) 

 

0135-2641133 (O) 
0135-2760760 (R) 

07500776600 (M) 

 

0135-2641314 
secy.uerc@gov.in 

kpsingh52@gmail.com 

 

..... 

Member (Finance) 

0135-2642179 (O) 

 

0135-2643755 

30. 

 

 
 

 

 

WEST BENGAL ELECTRICITY 

REGULATORY COMMISSION 

FD-415A, Poura Bhavan,  
(3rd Floor), 

Sector – III, Bidhannagar, 

Kolkata – 700 106. 

Website: www.wberc.org / 

wberc.net.in 

T(O):033-23593553/3397 

Amitava Biswas 

Member 

 

033-23593544  (O) 

 

033-23593397/23599720 

 

..... 
Member 

033-23593545  (O) 
 

033-23593397/23599720 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

mailto:tnerc@nic.in
mailto:lalalmanohar@gmail.com
mailto:srinivasulu_h@hotmail.com
http://www.uperc.org/
mailto:skagarwal@uperc.org
http://www.wberc.org/


 

 

 


